

**TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL**

Community Services Committee 2017

Minutes of the Community Services Committee meeting held on 11<sup>th</sup> April 2017 in the Community Centre at 7.00pm.

<b>Attended</b> Councillors: H Jones (HJ) in the chair, P Hedge (PH), E O’Connell (EO), Nigel Arch (NA) S Anderton (SA) A Birch (AB)		<b>Apologies for Absence:</b> C’llr Slater
Item	Agenda Item	Action By
	First business of the meeting was to elect temporary Chair. NA proposed HJ, seconded by EO, carried.	
2	<b>Declaration of Interest None</b>	
3	<b>Minutes of Previous Meeting</b> Minutes of March 2017 meeting ratified at April Full Town. Matters arising, Committee has not been informed of start date for fencing (CL to follow up)	CL
4	<b>Community Centre</b> No new business.	
5	<b>Grounds Maintenance</b> NA raised concern over drain covers and general state of the top of Station Road by Tesco car park. HJ advised NA to contact Wiltshire Council using their smartphone app.	
6.	<b>Cemetery / Mortuary Chapel</b> Town Clerk to advise on start date for fencing when known.	CL
7.	<b>Correspondence</b> None at this time	
8.	<b>Any Other Business</b> None at this time	
9.	<b>Date of Next Meeting</b> <b>23 May 2017</b>	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting

**There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 7.13pm.**